

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

E I G H T Y - S I X T H    L E G I S L A T U R E

---

---

Legislative Document

No. 874

---

---

House of Representatives, Mar. 10, 1933.

Read. On motion of Mr. Hill of South Portland tabled pending printing of 500 copies.

HARVEY R. PEASE, Clerk.

---

---

S T A T E    O F    M A I N E

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED THIRTY-THREE

---

H. P. 32, L. D. 95, entitled: "An Act Relative to the Trial Terms of the Superior Court" is hereby amended by striking out all of said bill after the title and inserting in place thereof the following:

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

**Sec. 1. R. S., c. 91, § 21, amended.** The following paragraphs of section 21 of chapter 91 of the revised statutes, as amended, are hereby further amended to read as follows:

**'Certain trial terms of superior court changed.** Franklin: At Farmington on the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of February, 2nd Tuesday of May and 2nd Tuesday of October; the May term shall be held without a grand jury and with but 1 traverse jury, unless a justice of said court shall otherwise specially order, in which case the clerk shall send venires for the requisite number of traverse jurors, and shall summon the grand jury of the preceding term, as the terms of said order may require. All recognizances from municipal courts and trial justices in which parties are held to await the action of the grand jury, made returnable to said May term, shall, when no grand jury is in attendance, be continued to and have day in the next term of the court held in said county.'

'Hancock: At Ellsworth on the 2nd Tuesdays of April ~~and~~ September ~~and~~ December.

'Kennebec: At Augusta on the 1st Tuesdays of February, April, June

and October, ~~and at Waterville on the first Tuesday of December;~~ but the criminal business of said county shall be transacted at the terms held on the 1st Tuesdays of February, June and October, together with civil business. ~~The presiding justice may continue any case pending in said court without costs, when in his judgment justice may require it, in order to give the parties in interest opportunity to try any such case in either Waterville or Augusta in said county.~~

'Knox: At Rockland on the 2nd Tuesday of February, and the 1st Tuesdays of ~~February~~, May and November.

'Lincoln: At Wiscasset on the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of May and ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of November.

'Oxford: At Paris on the 2nd Tuesday of February and on the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of November, and at Rumford on the 2nd Tuesday of May.

'Sagadahoc: At Bath on the 2nd Tuesday of January, the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of June and the 3rd Tuesday of October.

'Somerset: At Skowhegan on the 2nd Tuesday of January, the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of May and the 2nd Tuesday of September.

'Waldo: At Belfast on the 1st Tuesday of January, the 2nd Tuesday of April and the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of October.

'Washington: At Machias on the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of February and the 2nd Tuesday of October, and at Calais on the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday of June.

**Sec. 2. Writs, etc., returnable when.** All writs, processes and precepts issued, and recognizances taken, before this act shall take effect, and returnable into said superior court shall have day and date in said court in the respective terms of said superior court provided for by this act.

---

#### HOUSE AMENDMENT A TO HOUSE AMENDMENT A

To H. P. 32, L. D. 95 entitled "An Act Relative to the Trial Terms of the Superior Court."

Amend said amendment by inserting after the paragraph relating to Oxford County the following paragraph:

'Penobscot: At Bangor on the 1st Tuesdays of January, April, September and November and the criminal business of said county shall be transacted at the terms held on the 1st Tuesdays of January, April and September, together with civil business. ~~and the criminal business of said county may be transacted at the April term together with civil business provided that the grand jury shall not attend at the April term unless specially summoned by order of a justice of said court.~~